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INTERVIEW WITH MAJOR GENERAL CHARLES P. CABELL

g Major General CHARLES P. CABELL, United States Air Forces,
-Director, Joint Staff, was interviewed at his office, Ro 2 b6

Pentagon, on December 15, 1951, by Special Agents S pe
andl |

General CABELL advised that he had attended the White House
conference held at 10130 AM, December 10, 1951, as an observer with
the Joint Chiefs of Staff. He advised he had taken no part in the
actual proceedingse He stated he did not discuss anything which
occurred at the conference vit anyone with the exception of a con—
versation with Admiral THO] BINS of the Joint Chiefs of Staff,

- _ Reference will be made to this conversation with General ROBBINS
hereinafter. General CABELL made no notes or memoranda during or

- following the conference. He returned to the Pentagon immediately i
following the conferences : : .

General CABELL stated he was unaware that any leak had occurred
or that an investigation was in progress at the time he was interviewed.
He. declared he was not acquainted with ROBERT S. ALLEN or JACK ANDERSON
or any other of DREW PEARSON'S employees. He stated he thought he may
have met DREW PEARSON on one occasion at a cocktail party but was not
certain of this, . _

o General CABELL also stated that Admiral WILLIAM FECHTELER had
spoken briefly concerning the guestion of introducing into the truce
negotiations a threat that in the event of breach the Communists could

. expect the war to be widened, which threat we later might not be able

- or desire to carry oute In connection with this, General CABELL advised
he had a subseqnent discussion with Admiral THOMAS ROBBINS, although
it is recalled with reference to the alleged newspaper column prepared
by JACK ANDERSON some reference was made about extending the cease-fire
negotiations deadline beyond December 27, 1951 General CABELL advised
that he did not recall that President TRUMAN or the others made specific
reference to the cease-fire date or indicated that an extension beyond
this date would be sought or granted, He stated he was not certain
whether the deadline had been mentioned at all, but that if so it was

"not belabored in the discussion. General CABELL recalled that that
question and all other questions pertinent at the Presidential con=-
ference previously had been discussed at great length in various Joint
Chiefs of Staff meetings attended by General CABELL A
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- The column of ROBERT S. ALLEN dated Decerniber 13, 1951, which
appeared in the "New York Post," was displayed to General CABELL for his
examination. He expressed the belief it was not an accurate account of

 the proceedings at the White House conference, but that it contained. a

~continuous thread to indicate the author, ALLEN, had an informant who
"attended the conference, 'For example, General CABELL stated that the
‘ALIEN column indicates that the Communists were bargaining the rotation

of troops issue against concessions from us on their airfield demends.

" He stated he did not believe General BRADLEY placed emphasis on the
"airfields versus rotation items and that these were merely two items
‘mentioned in. connection with the negotiations., He stated that there is
© gome feeling that the Commtinists are using the rotation questlon to

' wrangle concessions generally, but he did not believe this was specifically
.broughx out in the White- House conference. :

' : With reference to the statement attributed to General GOLLINS
in the ALIEN column to the effect that General COLLINS was inclined to
favor some terms on the airfield dispute, General CABELL stated this was
an oversimplification and not strictly accurate. He stated that it
appeared that this reflected some views which COLLINS may have expressed
-in the past at previous meetings of the Joint Chiefs of Staff. :

’ General "CABELL referred further to the ALIEN column and- to the
statement in it attributed to the President. General CABELL advised he
conslidered it an accurate summation,.although not a verbatim quotation.
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INTERVIEW WITH MR. JAMES Ex¥TAY, JR.

Mr. JAMES E. LAY, JR., Executive Secretary, National Security Couneil,

was interviewed by Special Agents | |and | |
on December 15, 1951. . _

b6
b7cC

Mr. LAY advised that he attended the President's conference at the
 White House on December 10, 1951, as a representative of the National Security
Council. At this time, he explained, the National Security Council was pre-

paring a draft concerned with present truce negotiations in Korea.

Mr. LAY commented -in detail as to the.opinions.expressed by the various
individuals attending the aforementioned conference.

" Mr. LAY advised that there was no written or oral agenda or program
for the conference. He added that no minutes were kept, and there was no record
of any actions to be taken. He did not recall anyone taking notes, with the
exception of Secretary FINLETTER, who may merély have been "doodling.”™

Mr. LAY advised that he made notes at the conference for the President's
benefit. He brought the notes directly from the conference to his office and
placed them in a safe. He described the notes as the personal property of the
President.- He advised that, to his knowledge, no one but himself has seen the
notes. He added that his secretaries have access to the safe where his notes
are maintained, but did not think anyone who did not have a thorough understanding

-of what went on could decipher the notes. He explaired that the notes consisted of

ersonal abbre1iations, etcetera. The]| ]in Mr. LAY'S office are[ | ve
| and | I . b7C

_ Mr. LAY advised that, following the conference, he informed his Deputy,
Mr. S. EVERETY SON, as to the opinions expressed by the various individuals
who attended the conference. He explained that hé and GLEASON worked together
on the NSC aspects of the Korean problems, and in this connection, he advises
GLEASON of all important matters in connection therewith. He stated he attempis

to keep GLEASON as well informed as himself concerning all details of current
developments in connection w1th the NSC.

Mr. LAY advised that, subsequent to the conference, the "Time"
magazine representative at the White House, whose name he could not recall,
telephoned him, asking two questions: (1) He, facetiously, asked Mr. LAY if the
latter were the cause of the President'’s sudden return to Washington from Key
West, to-which question Mr. LAY answered, "No." (2) Mr. LAY was then asked if .
a reported request of General EISENHOWER to be replaced was discussed at the
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conference.
able to say anything about the conference.

‘Mr. LAY informed that he advised the newspaperman that he was un-

" In answer to a specific question, Mr. LAY advised that he could not
recall any discussions at the conference concerning a recommendation of the
President that there be an extension of time in the event an armistice were not

obtained by December 27, 1951.

Mr. LAY advised that the conference did relate

to concessions which might be made to the Communists.

Mr. LAY advised that he does not know, nor has he spoken to DREW

-PEARSON or PEARSON'S leg-man, JACK ANDERSON.

He was unable to furnish any

information as to a possible source of the lesk of information from the White

House conference.’

Mr. LAY furnished ‘the Pollow1hg information concerning indicated
portions of the column of ROBERT S. ALLEN in the "New York Post" of December 13,

1951:

Quotes from AiLEN Golumn

"The UN can have a cease fire in Korea,

- but at the cost of important concessions
to the Reds. That's what the Joint

. Chiefs told the President in their big
conference with him after his return.
General BRADLEY declared the protracted

truce negotiations have reached the paint

'where-a few concessions on both sides
could bring an agreement if the Commun-
ists really want one'",

MGeneral HOYI VANDENBERG vigorously
opposed giving any ground on that. (Re-
ferring to concessions on the Communists'
airfield demand). He wanted a cease-fire
if one can be worked out that is fair and
proper declared the Air Chief of Staff,
but I don't see how we can safely do any-
thing that will enable the Reds to build.
~ up their air strength. That is what per-
mitting them to build airfields will
amount to. Such bases in North Korea will
be of great combat value to them if they

decide to break the truce next Sprlng which

I wouldn't put past thenm',.

mwfb"*

6a
/1-3-97 ;@w apﬁ Zdb-?o W (w &07&/@5/ #2268 Rff

Remarks of Mr, LAY

Mr. LAY described this as a good
summation of General BRADLEY'S
remarks at the conference. He

also advised that General BRADLEY'S
ideas in this respect conceivably
could have come from another source,
inasmuch as he believed that they
had been previously discussed.

Mr. LAY advised that this statement,
as to VANDENBERG'S expressions at

the conference, is false. VANDENBERG
generally agreed with the statement
of General BRADLEY at the conference.
He explained that General BRADLEY
clearly indicated that later in the
negotiations, the UN might be willing
to make concessions as to airfields
if the number of airfields were,
appropriately, limited.
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_ Quotes from ALLEN column

A statement attributed to General
COLLINS relating to concessions
on rotation of UN troops that Mit
is an unfair demand and the only
‘reason the Reds are making it is
to try to force us to give in on
airfields".

Statement attributed to General
COLLINS that "our Army can hold

the present line until hell freezes .

over't,

The siatement attributed to the
President that "as you know I am

very anxious to bring the fighting to

an end if that is possible. But I
will not agree to concessions to
" the Communists that we may regret

later on. We want to be very care-

ful that we do not sell ourselves

- short.in our eagerness to secure a -

truce for our men',

"Also discussed was the question of -

building up the South Korean Army.

« M;g.or

Remarks of Mr. LAY

Mre TAY could not recall General
COLLINS making a statement to this

-effects

Mr. TAY described this as correct in
thought, but considered the words
"until hell freezes over" as wrong.
To his recollection, General COLLINS
assured the President the Army irocops

could hold the line for the next year.

Mr. LAY described this as a good
summation of the views expressed by
the President at the conference.

Mr, LAY advised that, in his opinion,
this information, in particular, could
have c¢come from no source except through
an individual who was in attendance

at the conference on December 10, 1951.
He explained that he did not feel that
anyone who attended the conference had
a clear idea of the President's views
on matters discussed at the conference.
Mr. LAY based this conclusion on the
fact that the President had been at

Key West for sometime prior to the
conference. ‘ :

Mr. LAY advised that the matter of
building up the South Korean Army
was discussed at the conference, as:
indicated above.
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_ ' INTERVIEW WITH MR. JAMES E. WEBB

o Mr. . S B, Under Secretary of State, was 1nterviewed at his ‘

" hone;, | on the evening of Friday, December 1l, bé
1951, by Special Agents | Iand| | Special p7c

Agent| lof the Liaison Sectlon of the Bureau was also present
during the interview. :

- Mr. WEBB advised that he was in attendance at the President's con-
ference held at the White House on the morning of December 10, 1951. He
furnished general background information of events leading up to the confer-
ence and also details as to the comments of various individuals in attendance
at the conference.

Mr. WEBB advised that there was no formally prepared agenda for the
‘conference. He further advised that he took no notes during the conference,
and that he does not know whether anycne else present took notes,

In answer to a specific question, Mr. WEBB advised that he did not
recall any discussion at this conference concerning a suggestion by the
President that in the event an armistice was not reached by December 27, 1951,
arrangements should be made for an extension of the time.

The conference terminated between 11:30 and 11:35 A.M., at which
time, pursuant to the President's specific request, Mr. WEBB stayed with
the President and went into-his office for a further conference with respect
to the impending visit of British Prime Minister CHURCHILL to the United States.
WEBB then returned to his office and dictated a brief memo to include (1) that
no notes or instructions had been taken at the President's conference in
connection with the discussion of the proposed draft to be issued to General
RIDCWAY, inasmuch as Mr. H. FREEMAN MATTHEWS was present during the discussion
and was in a position to see that the necessary action required by the State
Department would be taken.. (2) The second part of WEBB'S memo dealt with the
necessary data that would have to be prepared to brief the President on
matters that would be discussed with Prime Minister CHURCHILL.

. WEBB stated he had not discussed the details of the conversations
in the President's general conference on December 10, 1951, with anyone.
He stated he was not acquainted with JACK ANDERSON, who is assoclated with
Columnist DREW PEARSON; that he does know DREW PEARSON, but has not been in
contact with him for at least six months. Nevertheless, he has seen other _

. newspapermen subsequent to December 10, one of whom was Washington ©°©
correspondent for the Raleigh News and Observer at Raleigh, North Carolina. b7C
Another was JOHN/HECHTOWER, who covers the State Department with Associated
Press, and the third and last was JAM@ﬁ#HESTON, associated with the New York
Times., HIGHTOWER raised two points in questioning WEBB: (1) Was there a
world crisis? (2) Was Europe discussed? WEBB gave HIGHTOWER this background:

o 6 | | |
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The President is furnished with a great number of written reports concerning
the world situation. He takes his position seriously, and takes the whole
situation seriously. The President wants to get the full "flavor" of the
thinking of the top people, as it is the President's policy to keep in close
*. touch with what goes on around the world. WEEB gave this information to
HIGHTOWER for background. :

JAMES RESTON contacted WEBB on Tuesday, December 11, 1951, and he

was given generally the same background information concerning the

December 10th conference as was given to HIGHTOWER. RESTON'S inquiries of
WEBB also touched on the reported resignation of Secretary of State DEAN o
ACHESON, WEBB Briefed RESTON on the very close relationship hetween ACHESON
and the President, and stated such a report of ACHESON'S resignation was not
true. RESTON inquired concerning CHURCHILL'S visit, and wanted to know the
policy of the United States as to CHURCHILL. WEBB advised him that the
Government was making a very careful study of the background and problems in
connection with our relations with Great Britain in Burope and the Far East,
and indicated that this country would be prepared to disucss these problems
- whether CHURCHILL talked about them or not. WEBB advised that RESTON in
recent articles has been throwing rather sharp barbs at the State Department. -
with respect to some of its actions, and he felt that RESTON should be briefed
ag .to the Department's activities as set forth above. RESTON also inquired
as to recent changes in the State Department, and WEBB discussed the signifi-
cance and history of these changes.

Mr. WEBB was also contacted byl__—: concerning the statement
in the December 10, 1951, issue of the "New imes" to the effect that
he, WEBB, contemplated resigning. He stated is a representative of
his hometown newspaper and was interested in this article.

Mr. WEBB was re-interviewed in his office at the State Department
by Special Agents |- and n December 17,
1951, to make available to him the contents of the news column of ROBERT S.
ALLEN, as it appeared in the December 13, 1951, issue of the New York Post
"Blue Final" edition. = His comments on this column follow:

The column quotes General BRADLEY to the effect that the truce
negotiations have reached the point "where a few concessions on both sides
‘conld bring an agreement if the Communists really want one.® The column
also attributes to the President the question "What do they want?", and
BRADLEY'S response was "The deadlock gets down to this." Mr. WEBB stated
the President did not say "What do they want?" The President's inquiry was
more along these lines, "Why are we willing to go this far with them?"

Mr. WERB made it clear that it was not the position of anyone, including
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BRADLEY, that the talks had reached the stage of a deadlock. While this could
possibly be the opinion of General MATTHEW RTDGWAY who is conducting the
negotiations, responsible officials in Washington have never regarded the
status of these talks as reaching a deadlock. They have always felt that we
. will get an armistice for two reasons, (1) the Communists in North Korea have
been very badly hurt, (2) the United Nations forces in Korea are in a posi-
tion of strength and can hold their present lines. It is felt that while
. we want an armistice from the position of global strategy, the Communists
are anxious to obtain an armistice because of their present weakness in their
position. Therefore, Mr. WEBEB reiterated that these negotiations have never
gotten to a deadlock stage and to quote that they have is not correct.

. With respect to the statement attributed to General BRADLEY by ROBERT.
ALLEN to the effect that the Communists would make concessions on our stand
on rotation of troops if we made concessions that allowed them to build some
airfields in North Korea, Mr. WEBB stated that this topic was discussed at the
conference, and he felt that perhaps this information could have come from
someone in attendance at the conference. However, in WEBB'S opinion, this
information was also avallable to others not in attendance at the conference
who had previously sat in on discussions in the Defense and interested
Departments and who, prior to the conference, knew General BRADLEY'S position
concerning these points at issue. Therefore, in Mr. WEBB'S mind such a well
informed person could have anticipated what remarks General BRADLEY would make -
when these topics were discussed. :

The December 13,1951, column of ROBERT ALLEN attributes the follow-
ing statement to General VANDENEERG:

"I want a cease~fire if one can be worked cut that is fair and
proper, but I do not see how we can safely do anything that will enable the
Reds to build up their air strength. That is what permitting them to build
air fields will amount to. Such bases in North Korea will be of great combat
value to them, if they decide to break the truce next spring, which I
wouldn't put past them." -

« WEBB stated that this was an erroneous statement of General

VANDENBERG'S position, that at the present time the Communists have a powerful

air force in North Korea which is well known. WERB stated that VANDENBERG'S3

position in this connection was. that if a cease-fire is obtained with the

threat of a Mgreater sanction," that air power would be the sanction, and

that he would withdraw 21l air power from Korea for re-deployment in Japan and
- other strategic areas. VANDENBERG went so far as to recommend that if a

cease~fire is obtained that ground troops could be removed from South Korea

so that iin the event the cease-fire is later violated they would not be des=

troyed by the Communists. He suggested that they, too, be reassigned to

other strategic locations. :

With respect to the position of General J. LAWFON COLLINS, wherein

he insisted that Communists be reguired to agree to the rotation of UN troops
and is quoted in the column as follows:
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“mhat would be a serious blow to the morale of our men. I am
strongly opposed to any concession on that. It is an unfair demand and
the only reason the Reds are making it is to try to force us to give in on
air fields. Our Army can hold the present line until hell freezes over and
I am flatly opposed to giving the slightest ground on the replacement issue.
The Heds would have the sane right as us on that, and I don't see why they
should object to it, except for trading purposes.”

Mr. WEBB'S opinion was that this quotation of COLLINS had a strong
"flavor" of someone who was in attendance at the conference. He stated
that it was COLLINS' position that lt would be 1mp0531b1e ‘to maintain ground
forces without rotation.

WEBB described the ALLEN column as a whole not as “upsettlng as
it might be" from the security point of view. He added that from reading
the column, one might gain the impression that United States top officials
had decided to get tough with the Communists, whereas actually the dis-~
cussions at the President's conference were concerned with granting conces-
sions to the Communists. Mr. WEBB considered references in the column to
discussions of building up the South Korean Army as harmful from the security
standpoint, inasmuch as he felt that they did not want this fact released
for general information. Mr. WEBB advised that references were made to
building up the South Korean Army at the conference.

_ Mr. WEBB advised that after considering the column as a whole,
he was of the opinion that possibly someone attending the conference gave a
newspaperman too much detailed background concerning the conference, thus
enabling a column such as the ALLEN column to have been written. Mr. WEBB
was questioned as to who might be the source of the information contained
in the ALLEN column. He advised that he had no suspects as to the source
of the leak. ' ‘ '
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INTERVIEW WITH MR. H, FREEMAN MATTHEWS

Mr, H. FREBMAN MATTHEWS, Deputy Under Secreta.ry of State, Room
tate DTQamm,aﬂterviewed by Special Agents b6
| I on December 1, 195l Special Agent -

b7C
]of the Liaison Section of the FBI was also present at the

internew:

Mr., MATTHEWS advised that he attended the President-'s conference
held at the White House on the morning of December 10, 1951 He furnished
in detail information relating to comments of various individuals in
attendance at the President's conferences '

‘ With respect to the item in the material shown by JACK ANDERSON
+to General BRADIEY on the evening of December 12, 1951, wherein it was
stated that the President had indicated we would grant an extension of
time if ceasé-fire were not obtained by December 27, 1951, Mr, MATTHEWS
advised that to his recollec‘bion this matter was not discussed at the
conferences

Mr. MATTHEWS retur 1y - - ' rom the December

10 1 1 _conference, and told
_ of the President's approval of the Joint Chiefs of Staff draft
: structions to General RIDGWAY, and that the opinion of those attending

the conference was unanimous to the effect that an armistice was extreme
desirable at this time, MATJ.‘HEWS said that other than talking t
he spoke to no one else concernmg the events taking place at this coni‘erence.

Mr. MATTHEWS stated that he did not take any notes during the
- conference and prepared no memorandum or record concerning it thereafter;
also, to the best of his recollection, no one came in or went out of the ,
conference room during the conference, He stated there was no agenda . Ho
- available prior to the conference as to the topics.to be discusseds : b7e

. Mr. MATTHEWS does not know JACK ANDERSON, He has previously met
DREW PEARSON, but has not been in contact with him for the past few yearss

Mr. MATTHEWNS had no suggestions or suspicions as to where, or in what manner,
the alleged leak occurreds

. o MATTHEWS was reinterviewed by Special Agents |:—_| and
_ |:]on December 17, 1951« -

The contents of the column of ROBERT S, ALI.EN appearing tn the-~
1Blue Final Edition" of the New York Post, December 13, 1951, concerning
the White House conference of December 10, 1951, were exhibited to Mrs .-
MATTHEWS for his perusal and commentse
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With respect to the initial comments attributed to General BRADLEY
by ALLEN to the effect that truce negotiations have reached the point where
a few concessions on both sides could bring an agreement, Mr. MATTHEWS stated
that the General did indicate that a stage had been reached where things
might break quickly, and suggested that we make concessions on minor issuesSe
Mr. MATTHEWS stated that a careful review of the communiques and news
bulletins for the ten days immediately prior to the President's conference
on December 10 would contain this information. He commented that if the
New York Times was obtained to cover this period, it would be apparent that
this statement attributed to General BRADLEY by ALLEN was common knowledge.
However, this was BRADLEY'S position at the conference. To Mr. MATTHEWS'
recollection, General BRADLEY did not make the statement that "They are using
the rotation issue to try to wrest concessions from us on the air field demand."

Mr. MATTHEWS described the statements attributed to General HOYI
VANDENBERG as being inaccurate. He explained that VANDENBERG favored the
Rgreater sanction" theory and suggested a withdrawal of the air force and
ground troops from Xorea and their re-deploymént in strategic areas such as
Japan. . : — ' : :

In connection with the statements attributed to General J. LAWTON
COLLINS concerning rotation of UN troops, Mr. MATTHEWS stated that COLLINS
may have discussed rotation, but that the matter of rotation was not a
point in issue at the conference since there was complete agreement as. to the
position of the United Nations on rotation. Mr., MATTHEWS advised that from
the article it would appear that there was much argument at the conference
on the rotation issue which is not true. Mr. MATTHEWS could not recall
General COLLINS' making a statement to the effect that the Reds were demand-
ing concessions as to rotation in order to force us to give in on alrfields.

Mr. MATTHEWS described the statement attributed to General BRADEEY
as to "the importance of not allowing the Communists to build up a powerful

air force" as being incorrect since it is common knowledge that the Communists
already have a powerful air force.

In connection with the statements attributed to President TRUMAN
by ALLEN, Mr. MATTHEWS advised that the President may have said that we
were trying to bring the war to an end and may have remarked that we might
be making too many concessions, but to his recollection these statements
were made at the beginning of the conference. He did not recall that the
. President made this statement: "We want to be very careful that we do not
sell ourselves short in our eagerness to secure a itruce for our men."

‘In Mr. MATTHEWS* opinion the ALLEN column was an. inaccurate report
of what had occurred at the White House conference on December 10. He felt
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that if ALLEN had obtained his 1nformatlon ‘from someone attending the confer-
ence, he would have received much more accurate information. He also des-
cribed that ALLEN column as a "poor job" of reportlng the conference. In
conclusion, Mr. MATTHEWS stated that any good newspaperman who had been -
closely following truce negotiations as released to the press prior to the
White House conference and who maintained close contact with the lower echelon
of individuals at the Pentagon working on topics of discussion would. have been
in a position to write ALLEN'S column without ever having -had contact with
anyone in attendance at the White House conference.
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INTERVIEW WITH REAR ADMIRAL THMAS EfRCBBINS, JR.

Rear Admiral TH(MAS H, ROBBINS, JR., member of the Joint Strategic
Survey Committee, attached to the Joint Chlefs of Staff, was interviewed at

his office, Room 2F1010, on the afterncon of December 19, 1951, by Special ﬁic
Asentl | : -

: .. Admirael ROBBINS advieed that he possessed no informetion conoerning
tha proceedings at the White House Conference on December 10, 1951, with the
exception of a single item which was brought to his sttention, probably at
-, noon on the day of the conference, at the regular briefing of Admiral WILLIAM
. . FECHTEIER, attended by Admiral ROBBINS and about eight other asenior officers.

. He. mentioned these briefings' ere held on Monday, Tuesday and Thursday.

Admiral ROBBINS advised Admirel FECETELER hed informed the group
- at the briefing that he had attended the White House Conference and desired
to a.pprise thenm of his remarke opposing a certaln course of action m Korea.

Admiral ROB‘BINS stated that subsequently it became necessary for
his committee to consider this point in order to prepare certain recommendations
-for the Joint Chiefs of Staff. He stated this item was only one of a number
in the preparation of their report. At 4:30 P.M, on Friday, December 1%, he
conferred with Msjor General CHARIES CABELL,| and Colonel b6
who constitute the Joint Strategic Survey Committee and dIscussed the b7C
“above point ralsed by Admiral FECETEIER., On Monday, December 17, Admiral
ROBBINS contacted General OMAR BRADIEY in the presence of Major Gensrala
.CBZABmSafeABEIL and EIMER J. ROGERS, and advised General BRADIEY that in connection
with the positions taken by his Committee on the point in question, they were
_aware of the remarks of Admiral FECHTEIER at the White House. Admiral ROBBINS
. advised that this constituted all knowledge in his possession concerning the

White House Conference and all discussions 1n which he had participated on this
subject, ’ , .
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INTERVIEW WITH MR. S. EVERETT GLEASON

' - Mr. 3. EVERETT GLEASON, Deputy Executive ?ggxgjgzxﬁ_ﬁgjigngﬁ : 6
Securlty Council, was interviewed by Special Agents and b7cC

| |on December 17, 1951.1

Mr., GLEASON advised that Mr. JAMES E. LAY, JR., Executive Secre-
tary, National Security Council, immediately after returning from the
White House conference on December 10, 1951, advised Mr. GLEASON that the
conference would not necessitate any changes in a draft with which Mr.
GLEASON was concerned. Mr., GLEASON explained that he and a small group of
individuals had been working on a National Security Council draft which
contained recommendations relating to the present truce negotiations in
Korea and which possibly would be affected by the conference. At this time,
the information furnished Mr. GLEASON by Mr. LAY concerning the conference

"~ was only enough to assure Mr. GLEASON that the draft would not have to be
changed.

" GLEASON stated that at apmroximately L:00 P.M. on December 10,
he contacted |Far Bastern Bureau, Department

of State, who was also wrking on the NSC draft and advisedl__‘_—fthat .
no changes in the draft would be necessary as a resuli of the White House

- conference on that date. According to GLEASON, he furnished[::::::]no b6
further information. advised GLEASON that he understood from his BIC
superiors in the State Department that no changes would be necessary.

GLEASON stated that he may have telephonically contacted
who is the Department of National Defense representative assisting in
the preparation of the draft, and advised him that no changés in the draft
would be necessary as a result of the White House conference. GLEASON could
not definitely recall if he had contacted I:lln this connection,

According to GLEASON,[::::]ls on the staff of Mr. FRANK«@K&H,
Speclal Assistant to Secretary of Defense LOVEIT.-

GLEASON advised that on midmorning, December 12, 1951, Mr. LAY orally
- advised him in more detail ‘as to the position taken by various individuals at
the White House conference on December 10. This briefing of GLEASON took place
in Mr. LAY'S office. No one else was present, GLEASON took no notes, and
GLEASON has not discussed with any other individual the detailed brieflng
furnished him by Mr. LAY.

GLEASON advised that to the best of his recollection LAY indicated
that General VANDENBERG suggested pulling out our air force in the event a
cease~fire was obtained in Korea, and that the President expressed some con=
cern lest the North Koreans drive all the way down to Pusan. As he further
recalled, General COLLINS assured the Pre31dent that the Army could hold the
line.

A
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oo In connection with LAI's brlefing, Mr. GLEASON recalled that T
'the ‘President. indicated a willingness to follow along the lines suggested. .

by General BRADLEY and that previously he had been worried that the

United States might be making too many concessions.

_ L The ‘column of ROBERT S. ALLEN appearing in the New York Post
! December 13, 1951, was exhibited to Mr. GLEASON, He stated that from
“his understanding the statements attributed to General BRADLEY and to
the President by ALLEN expressed the thoughts of these indlviduale ,
. -a8 relayed to him by LAY, -

A : GEEASON advised that prlor to attendlng the conference on
the morning of December 10, LAY may have mentioned to him the fact, that
the President was concerned over the matter of concessions. He added
that he definitely did not mention this fact to anyone nor had he had

- any knowledge as to whether other individuals in Washington were aware
of the Preszdent's attltude prlor to. the- conference.

.. * GLEASON adv1sed that his social life was limited to his family
and very close friends of long standing whose intelligence precluded
- them from ever making inquiry as to the nature of his assignmentse
He has no newspaper friends and does not know columnist DREW PEARSON,
JACK ANDERSON, or any of their representatives. Mr. GLEASON stated -
that he had been concerned about this matter and had been considering
the whole thing in his own mind. From past experience, he knew that in
some instances stories are "planted® with columnists in order to
accomplish some objective that would bénefit the individual giving the
story. In analyzing this possibllity as applied to the facts in instant
- case, he could see no objective to be obtained by so doing. He stated
there has been no Yknock down fight" on any matters of policy and that
‘contrariwise there had been a high degree of unanimity of thinking by
- all individuals at the conference concerning the issues involved, and
- . therefore it was his conclusion that the story appearing in. the news-~
' paper had not. been “planted. :

. 75
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INmWRVIEW WITH
Jav)

; Advisory Burea Eagtern
AL o, epartment ol Dtate, was interviewed Dy Special Aoentst;:fff:;:fj

land in his office, Room New State Depart-
me Buildlng, on December 18, 1951.

- | ladvised that he was one of several individuals who E?c
wi Mr. 3. EVEREIT GLEASON, National Security Council, were preparing a
Hational Security Councll draft concerned with present truce negotiations in
Borsne ~
According to| |on December 10, 1951, subsequent to the
Vﬁm#f House conference,| féindicated !
t¥- ¢ 4s a result of the conference no changes in the draft on which

#3 working would be necessary. Mr. JOHNSON furnished him no further informa-
Lion concerning the White House conference.

_ I Iadv1sed that subsequently Mr. GLEASON telephoned hlm also

indicating that no draft changes were necessitated as a result of the conference. .
. Mr. GLEASON furnished him no further information concerning the White House

conference.

INTERVIEW WITH MR. mz,‘%nm

R {4

I3

L | Office, S Defense, Office of Foreign Military
Affazrs, Far East Specialist, Room Pentagon, was interviewed on
s

December 18, 1951, by Special Agen | and | |

Mr. S. EVERETT GLEASON previously indicated that he may have called
hen he, GLEASON, learneéd that as a result of the White House

Conference on. December 10, that it would be unnecessary to make any changes ‘
in the draft of a NSC paper that[______ |had assisted in preparing. Mr. b6
GEEASON was_doubtful at the time of the original interview with him that he bic
had called | nevertheless, [ |was personally contacted and questioned '
whether he had received a call from lMr..GLEASON concerning this matter. He
stated that he had not, and further that he was advised by no one of any de-
tails relating to the President's conference of December 10, 1951.

INTERVIEW WITH| ]

’ | |Far Eastern Affairs
Department of State; was interviewed by Special Agents | |
and [ _ lon December 18, 1951.

6. ~
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advised that he -had worked on the draft of instructions
prepared. for General MATTHEW RIDGWAY with H.

; E THEWS, Deputy Under
Segretaryf State Defartment,l i

. State Department, and
- others. was interested in the decisions reached at the White House
ccaferernice on December 10 only in so far as it affected the draft which he |
heiped prepare for General RIDGWAY. When Mr. MATTHEWS returned from the
President's conference he called and told him that the draft had
besn approved as drafted. He did not go into any detail at this time. Later

‘1in the afternoon he spoke with |in a general fashion and told him

tlst the: general philosophy of the men who had worked on the draft had been
aispted at the White House conference and that there was no objec

ion {o th ,
isage. being transmitted to General RIDGWAY. He did not furnmshi ] »6
it a detailed summarization of the views of those present at the conference. b7C

in turn advised| |
; is| ~]in the Office of North East Asia Affairs which
dles Korea and Japan, and told that their draft had been approved.

U¢ gtated that this was all he told|] |]as actually it was all he knew.
. alsp indicated that he possibly told the same to |

_1
Planning Advisory Burean, Far Eastern Affairs. ‘

The DREW PEARSON column appearing in the New York Daily Mirror of
veember 5, 1951, was exhibited to |adv183d that he
had no previous knowledge of the existence of this column. He stated that he
war in no position to comment as to whether the column accurately portrayed

White House conference of December 10 because he had never been advised:
to the details thereof.

| o .
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INTERVIEW WITH MR. JOSEPH SHORT

Mr. JOSEPH SHORT, Press Secretary of the White House, was inter-
viewed by Inspector CARL E. HENNRICH and Special Agent| ]
He advised that he possessed no prior knowledge as to the matters which were
to be discussed at the White House conference on December 10, 1951. Mr.
SHORT informed that upon the termination of the conference, he was authorized
by the President, following consultation wi th Admiral IENNISON and Admiral
SCOUERS, to release to the press, the statement that the President had dis =~
cussed world affairs and no decisions on policy were reached, Mr. SHORT stated
that because of his lack of knowledge as to the actual discussions of the b6
conference, he was, of course, necessarily limited to the authorized statement p7c
in his contact with the press. He produced from his files, in substantiation
of his statement, and furnished a typewritten copy which he informed fully
covers all comments and Questions made at this press release.

_ Mr. SHORT said that| | of DREW PEARSON'S offjice
at times covers the White House. He was unable to state whether
had been present on December 10, but indicated he was relatively certain he
did not see him on this date. He was unable to furnish any statement which
would indicate who may have been responsible for the leak of informatioh
from the President's conference of December 10, 1951. In discussing this
matter, Mr. SHORT furnished certain background and activities which had come
to his attention concerning DHEW PEARSON, which he indicated had served as
confirmation for his opinion as to the unscrupulous nature of PEARSON, but in
relating this background, was unable to tie any of these act1v1ties into the

Anstant 1nvest1gat10n.

PENDING
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W:.ll await Bureau instructions as to what, if any, further

Previous correspondence in this _case has carrn.ed the title as .

DREW PEARSON; oo

Alleged.Leak from White House conference .
December 10, 1951,

to JACK ANDERSON, Leg-man for DREW PEARSON
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FROM Mre A'.) He. Belmo @ecﬁassﬁfy
SUBJECT:  _ DREW BEARSON > /4
ALLEGED LEAK FROM WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE I’;::z:'
DECEMBER 10, 1951 I ' Belmont,_____
T0 JACK ANDER:S’ON LEG-MAN FOR DREW PEARSON g _ xohr,
ESPIONAGE - X , . ::i; Room
o ¢ : Gandy i
" o EEmm——
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I
: General Smith stated he felt the Director might desire

to know the above facts in view of the allegéd leak from the
White House conference.[s-¢

’
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ADDENDUM ~ CEHsLL - December 26, 1951

' We have developed no information indicating that
Clayton Fritchey was in possession of any information regarding F/<'
column.

the conference prior to the preparation of the Pear
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N ' e
CRANDUM E ol MR, TOLSON /=7
_ Mk@mcam.a Ve
- 1 / s 7 7 A

. Admiral juuers, bSpecial Consultant % thé Presideat, called and
ated he was very much interested ia o emorandam to the Attorney G.neral
dated | enruary 20, 1952 regarding Drew rearson. He stated be had tried to
‘prevent the request for sach investigations siacé we would aot be able to
prosecute and would only satagonize good ntwspapcrmen who would rush to
Pearson's defense follawingthe mistaken beliei that the freedom vi the press
was involved, Admiral Suuers stated that he had brieied the Presideat aboat
my wmemorandur. | indicated to him that 1 was concernsdg uboat the waste of
thousands of dollars and manpower. Admiral Souers stated he had straightened
out Joseph short, Secretary to the Fresident, and he told me that Short had
told him to stop all the investigativny but the Admiral stated of course we could .
nat do this as some of these investigations may be based on the possibility of
esplonage but it might be possible to stop those that the i’resident bad specifically -
requested. The Admiral stated he was not doing this olficially now but was just
talking to me on a personal basis and I tuld him | undgrastood perfectly. He stated
he tuld the ‘resideat he was going to show this memorsndum to Mzs. Short and to
Admiral Dennison, Nwal Aide to the President, and he had told the President of
the prucedure fullowed by the N5C in tracking dowa leaks whereby each agency
was regponsible for locating its owa leak. 1 stuted I had tried to poiat out g my \
memorandum that thexre are literally hundredsof people in some of those cases o P
‘who have accesi to classiiied and top secret material abd there should e a ‘
tightening up of the distribution of & lot of this information. Aamiral Souers
atated that the “resident had told him hereaiter to track down the leaks according
to the proceduze he had indicated NSC bad followed. aAdmiral souers then
ingquired if we had many more current investigations of Cearson and I told him
\ we had practically finished; that I thought there were no more peading.

Very tr(xly yours,

v & ‘\f
\SJ) }' S
John Ldgar Huuv:t - (/ 5&

: ;‘).;TE “‘L"A’ﬁ S ’ Lireclor i
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The Attorney General called on. February 13, 1952 and

- stated that he had a recollection that the Director recently .
informed him that in ¢onnection.with one. of our. investigations”

.of Drew Pearson we had Jearned of a group of individuals

“"who are meeting at Dre earson'§ house, one 'of whon was
Clayton Fritchey of the Defense Agency. The Attorney General
.stated that McKinney of the National: Democratic Committee
‘was thinking of bringing Fritchey into the National Democratic
Committee and the Attorney General had told McKinney to hold up:
until he could check. Likewise, he stated he had heard that

'~ Fritchey was being considered for a ‘White House appointment

" and the Attorney General felt that under the circumstances,
Fritchey would not be -a good. securlty risk.‘

o The Attorney General also asked 1f our 5 'kation
'Aof Drew Pearson, growlng out of the use -of the .

v messages in 1950 was conclusive. .

. After talking to the Director, I advised the Attorney General
that the Director had talked to him about the investijation of

Drew Pearson and had péinted out that Fritchey was an 61d Friend’

of Pearson and played bridge at Pearson's house on the average.

of once a month and was at Pearso house on the evening that
' General Bradley -had talked to Jack derson and had succeeded o

in killing a portion of Pearson's column. I told the Attorney gSc
" General that what the Director -had in mind was that an official | -
‘of the Government could not play bridge &t periodical intervals.

with a close friend without being Dumped. The Attorney General
stated this was sufficient.

With reference to the
Attorney General he might
go over our revorts which

| investigation, I told the
prefer to have the Criminal Division

had.been sent to the Department-and -
give him an ovinion since it would be inaopropriate for us to -

draw eny conclusions. In response to his inguiry, I told him
-that ocur investigetion had b

1d been brought to a close after it ' - -
~ had been determined that thed messages had been given - S
very widespread: dissemination. -

ce - Mr, Ladd - , : :
Mr, Belmont - o : : . g-}j
LBN:mb o . o :
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re . Néllor told me last
night that[_ was con-
\ferpzag with some people on the
NMcCarran Committee as one section
" of the McCarran Cogmy ttee s now,
inpestigating Dre®=Pearson and d the
om th%fl

tncident inuall
Eﬁnt(. agon.

we, of course, had not heard qf
this before.

L. B. Nichols

LBN:hme T -
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. Auistant Attomoy aomral o
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I Diroo%& F% o
s ‘é DREW PEARSON . ”’{ Ll 3"’ 5?(
: ESPIONAGE = X C

' Refsrence is made to your memorandum dated
-April 1, 1952, your reference, JMMiCEN:bjn, in which you
requested to he apprised of statements mads by White
‘House Press Sesretary, Joseph Short, during the course
of our investigation, as reflected in the report of
Speeisl Agent in Charges R, B. Hood, dated December 22,

.{'19510 .

o : In complianco with your request, please be’
advisod that Mr., Short also stated that it Mas his

belief that Drew Pearason sxtensively uses newspaper
reporters who are assoeiated with reputable news

media and who feed to Pearson, for a price, offe«the~
_record comments, whioh are made in the course of
legitinmete interviews and which the news media represented
by the particular reporter, would not use because it

is "off«the~record,” this connection, Mr. Short stated o6
he underst formerly of Trans « Radlo B7C
.. Press, and 1le employed by CBS, were _
-, among those : g7 information to Pearson. He
#  fdrther. atatod that it was his understanding that ¢
" "above two individusls had been csught, but thnt h§\ 2
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬂice Memmf WANUN? + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : A. H. BEM

X DATE: July 29, 1952

9 ..
FROM W. A. BRANIGAN</jS
b

TAINED Ay
SUBJECT: W 0 ALL INFORMATION CON PR AV
ggﬁroﬁg—? i:Nx”‘ HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED D g

QATE ’3.. .a ? [ -80’ :‘,:::::_s_____
In connection with Mr. Nichols’' memorandum to p———

Mr. Belmont dated June 16, 1952, entitled "Confidential solont,
Files Maintained in Room 6527/ it was requested that o e

pertinent files maintained {n the above room be reviewed {B —
for the purpose of deiermiﬂé whether or not there was é;/;;‘
still a need for the maintaining of the same.

File 65-60573 has been reviewed and it is requeste@ﬂ%;} /
that due to the nature of the content of this file it stzll be
maintained in Room 6527. \?@5’ /

it

The cabove file reflects the tnuvestigation requeg%ed
by Mr. Robert Lovett, Secretary of Defense, uhich request was
based on instructions received from the President. The
investigation concerned cl&ﬁsifzed information revealed by
Drew Pearson and Robege &rllen.relative to a White House
Conference on December 10 1951. The Conference was called by
President Truman and attended by a number of key civilian
and military personnel. 4t this Conference, the Korean War
situation was the main topic of discussion and far-reachigg

%

tondy,

decisions were made, which decisions were classified as *
SE;><EL" In view of these far-reaching decisions, it is

that only limited access should be hud to the file until the
Korean War is over. 4t the conclusion of the Korean War, this
file can be maintained in the General Records Files Sectzon.

The above file should be made available for review;

however, the information contained therein should not be
disseminated without prior approval of the Espionage Section.

65-60573 | (5 éﬁg 7\)2 Cﬂfé
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Office Memorandums -

& TO : The Director

b o
\g\i/ b Tolson
M A
FRO D. M. Ladd QJ@/ —
SUBJECT: /1. FAKAGE OF CLASSIFTED INFORMATION / “‘Y@
T0 DREW PEARSON CONCERNING A WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE T
ESPIONAGE Harbo,
/\ Belmont _____
v In accordance with your request, there is —
N attached o memorandum concernzng the results of th oo
; Bureau'’s investigation in tﬁe case entitled #prew Pedrsoh.. -

Jack

384

BY

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1S UNCY ASSIFIED

DATE 328

obtained Ais information.

RECOMMENDATION: \\

‘ )

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: yarch 27, 1953

(oolépn of December 15, 1951); Jack-yorthman~Anderson, aka
“nderson; Bobert S.»Allen (column of December 13 1951);

Espionage - X.™ ~Both Drew Pearson and Robert S. Allen
published information discussed at a White House Conference
held December 10, 1951, which was classified ¥TOrweewneLl!
information. The znvestzgatzon reflected a close associa-
tion between Mr. Clayton Fritchey, Director, 0ffice of
Public Information, and Drew Pearson, although no informa-
tion was developed that Mr. Fritchey had prior knowledge
of the material published in Pearson's column. This in-

Y vestigation did not determine the source from which Pearson

. /s N
If you approve, the attached memorandum may be
forwarded to the Attorney General.

Attachment o]
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X
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The Attornesy general uarch 87, 1953°

[ Director, FBY o » , - g,/
v ) {;4'. # / - /

pRENZPEARSON (COLUMN OF DECRUBER 15, 1951); - .

JACK NORTIIANZLNDIRSON, oka JocKAndarsowy

ROBIRT SS@ALLEN (COLUMN OF DRCTMBER 13, 1951)

ESPIONAGE = X -

m <
;. - «
Py, P—

- v <% ’
Eg‘% {n = l Drew Pearson, in the column tn the "New York
S&8  patly Mirror” on pecember 15, 1951, and also Robert J.
g 2L Allen, in an article in the “YNew York post,” on December 13,
E;;,;g 1951, purported to report mabters discussed at G White House
ggm gonference held December 10, 1951, in regard to the ceose-
w;:d; Jire discusatons concerning Korea. The informotion was
E’:‘ﬁg- classified "Tupehweryil" This Bureau conducted an investi=-
SEE gation at the req est of the then Segretary of Defense

Robert A. Lovett. The inquiry revealed the White House
conference was presided over by Presidens Trumon and ail-
tendsd by sixteen key civilian and military personnel,
Thode in sttendance were: '

President Truman

Secretary of Defense Robert A. Lavett

General gmar Bradley, Chief of Stars

General J. Lawton C'oilina, Army

General Hoyt S. Vundenberg, Air

Admiral william Fechteler, Navy

General Charles p. pabell, Director of Joint Chiefs o Staf,f
Secretary Frank (¢, pPace, Army

Seoretary Trowmas X. Finletter, Air S

Aeting Secretery Francis P. Whitehair, Novy D
Acting Secretary Jomea E. Webb, State e
b e . ... MPe He Freeman Matthews, State : , o
'j T MRTDAETTY Admirel Stdney Souers, White House s
1 bk seia | JOmes Lay, Nationol Security Council ‘ o s
y § MAR 361052 | general gorry vaughan, White House 2. .
oooglvaret., | Admirael Harry L. Dennison, White House : BROT i
T T 7T @eneral Robert Landry, White House b o Lo
. - rn =
Talson —___ The civilian and military personnel ottending the
i — conference were interviewed, and all dented any ynauthorized
Cramont disclosure of the matters discussed a$ the conference.
Glavia Mr. Joseoph Short, White House Press Secretary, and others

who had been furnished the information on 4 Yneed--to-know
basis,"” were alse interviewed with similar results. Tléc Fa

Mohr .

Vinterrowd . . - L e 4t 3 o

Tele. Rm. RECORDE - W é‘é"’ NN I : /6 9\ .,
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The ittorney Cemeral rarek 07, 1552

taterviews refleacted that no one took setes during the gon-
Jorenge excspt Janes lay, sho turned the aeted sver io
President Truman, and ne one dioctated ¢ REROranIUR CORCETRIND
the conference ssvept Secretary rinlettsr, All coptes of
that senprosdun vers gocounied for. Dotk A8 colunad sritiea
by Irew Feareon cad Lodort 3, Allen tndtoRted tAe writers had
o Jirsthond knowledge of vhcs coc.rred st ths coAlerencs, such
ns $he mgunsr i which the Presidcat strode inte the roea,
grisning ond shoking hands all areund, TAe columas purperted
to Atghltght the disousstons, uvad dosh were lintted Lo the
discuasions 08 the ozgse=rire nejotiations,

It wos the conscnsup of thoee persons intcruieved
who hed read ithe cclumns that repersing wvos rclotively
goeurats as to the -oints dMecuzsed in oonncotion xith ihe
cagee=Lire aegetiaiions, hud inacc.rate as to the quotationa
sttriduted to the individuale preseant, Iadividucls iater-
viswed believed the oolumns had bdeem prepared with s lecaat
some informction ad to the pointe diaouesed and pardteularly
with regerd o0 the ceosc-fire acgotiations.

The taveatipation developcd thas there hod exiated o
sooial relotionship of lon; standing Dotwesn Irex Pesarasos end
I're Cloyton Fritechey, rirector, 0.//tce &f Public In‘ernat ion,
Dapartsent of Lefense. ''ro Sritohey admnitted Ao had known
Drew Pearaocs for tea ysars ond visited with Aim periodicclly
ahoud onge & nomth, e had Deen ot Drew Pearssn’s home
Playing bridge on the evening of Decemder 18, 1551, 6% whiok
tine Fearsen ezhi{dited %o Aim aa artigle psrtaiaing to the
Fhite Jouse Cenference, wiieh ir. Fri read, Kr. Fritohey
stated thet the articls txpressed hin o being rother
innocuous, but, despite the foot ihat % wos B0t sensational,
tt indtcased 8 leck And ecourred ta o very (nportant cenfercage,
whioh o/ $teels mas signiftount. Fs stoted Ae 84 nod su. jeat
$h18 Se Perareson, aor 4i4d suggesd tiAas Pograon Lithheld

teation o/ the column. ir. Fritohey steted Ae did nes .
the souree of Pearson’s informaiten byt thad it was o
~known fecs that Lrew Pearsos hoed seeslleant sources of
tafornatien ond thas this sori of thiag eacurred regulerly.

-
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T™S Attormey Cenergl : ores 27, 1553

 Foward J, Yooredh, the them Deputy diter General

SUERRITY IATOL CION -

The tavesatigotien did net develep information that

Mre Fritehay wos tR possozaion of the foots reperdiap the
Yhtde Fouse Coafersnce prier to the 2ate Shot Pearson
showed hiw thie ariicle, Seoretary of Defence Louett
odutsed that 80 fur or he knew rritoiey wos act in
posscsston of auch iaforsction.

~ Inforncition was clas develaped thot the Acting
Seoretary af the Napy Froseils P, Fritehatr had deen
umm , ::eurm on S m;i%?:““
[ 8 soreos enplepes. Yr. Wb
had c:!ud Fearson on Decsaber 13, 1931, vith the Presidant’s
approvel, Jov she purposs o/ attempting €8 provent the
publication of rzarson’'s coluns. At tALe time, ¥r, Fhritehatir
indfeated oonoern to Fiorson ihat Ae wight be blamed fer the
lcak, but Pecsrsea told Fhtieheir he sheuld aot de apprehensive
sinoe he bed not told Fearaon aagtiing, end Frarson cemsentcd
that he wae an old friend of Cenercl Iredley and uany other
Jrienda of hia were at the gonfersnoe ond he nsomcd the then
Saseretary of the ALr Farce Thomas X. 7ialetter, Csnaral Heys
Vaggc@ijpz ond the then A.cﬁzp See%ry/ oL State Janex .
rabb, EMP S YUCIRSS JEL Mavy VYRYE

5/497 oéu /%9//;/ |

The results of the investizotieon conducted b this
Burscuy were wade conilabdle te the them Attorney ‘ensral

A. Devits Yoneeh, the tl.en Secrotary of e Sobers A,
Lovett, cad the then Adninistrotive An:istant to the Fresidont
Adnirel Sidoey ¥o SOUCTE. .
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HTANDARD FORM NO. 84

Oﬁ‘ice Men ¢ dum + uniTED . . GOVERNMENT

1
i
i
|

Tolson —

T0  : ME. LADD ‘r/“ - pATE: 1/13/54 ¥3\L :donﬁ,,

e e g,

'97 Wu’” '3"9{' Harbo

”—3 iy & ‘ gp?h/bk/ﬁ%”g EEC:{“‘,
ALL INFOR CONTAINED .

42 % i

rrom @ A. H. BELM

Mohr

Finterrowd .

SUBJECT: DREW %E‘ARSON HERZIN IS UNCTASGHIED Tele o
7’/’/ ESPIONAGE - x DATE-‘-?-:(?na;_:pso: -ﬂy Gandy.

Mr. Walt Yeagley of the Department on January 13, 1954,
mentioned that the Department is still actively considering our gyaz}
1investigative reports concerning instances wherein Drew Pears;gggiéw :
published allegedly classified information. He said the Depbit-
ment wants to be sure that Pearson could not put up a defense
that the information he published came from official sources,
and particularly high sources in the Department of Defense who
would have the authority to declassify the information. Pursuant
to this, the Department has contacted Roger Keyes, Under Secretary
of Defense, who has given assurance that the information in s
question was not declassified and could not have been legitimately
{ obtained by Pearson. The Department is pursuing this further by
checking to see what witnesses could be produced by the Deparitment
of Defense to ghow that this material was classified and could not
I have been obtained legitimately. '

Mr. Yeagley did not know whether the Department will
call Pearson before a Grand Jury or whether any action will be
taken as a result of the present study being ajfforded the case.

For your information. — /.,
5 2 JAN 25 1954 @E@@R@Ew W /
4BB 310 - FX-124 |
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@ﬂice Memor. ... 72 UNITED STA! _
7 £
TO  : MR, Lo Ve Bomm*’q
. TROM MR, A, H. BELMONT .,
\"Y'f‘l 4 7.";;& ‘ NED
t “ﬂ aLL INFORWATION CONTA!
.. SUBJECT:  DRE PEARSON BROADCAST — \cagus 1S UNCLASSIFIED ;g;;er;g;;:
SEPTEMBER 8, 1955 oATE SR Holon
. _ y

/
Reference is made 1 my memorandum dated September 6,
1955, pointing out that Jack##inderson substituted for Pearson
.on the September 3, 1955, broadcast and the memorandum also 8et -
SJorth items o \ﬁ possible interest to the Bureau. One of the .
! ttems stated "Our atomic scientists have simplified the complex

H=-Bomb and designed an H weapon so self=-compact that it can be
carried on a fighter bomber. This bady H-Bomd haa a one megaton
punch that is equal to one million tons of TNT." The memorandum
stated that this matter was being checked with the Atomic Energy
Comnission (AEC).

On September 8, 1955, Liatson Agent Bates contacted

i of the AEC; Colonel
[of Zhe Division of Kilitary Applioationrq_._gm__l
and | of the Security Division, AEC.
and Colonel ‘ both indicated concern over the above
statement in tha appears to report latest up-to-date develop= ©6

ment in this partiocular field. They both felt that this amounted »7C
to a disclosure of sensitive and classified information.

commented that he would obtain & copy of the
Pearson broadcast from the AEC Public Information Office and would
have it officially reviewed by the AEC's Classification Division
SJor an official opinion as to w or not the statement con-
tatned classified informatione stated i1f 8o, the AEC
would then direct a letter to the Bureau pointing out its concern
and possibly asking for investigation.

ACTION:
This matter wtll be followed with AEC and you will be p

Kﬁ/ kept advisede 5;["[ }l
‘L % CHBaLdb [l ‘f) A / - i
e \( ) } e Y > (N / ’ &
(U, Py {\\\\\ . -~ ?‘\I‘ be

{4 & & .= Mre Boardman Y A > b7C

; ¢ 1; = Mr. Belmont é .0"

mmmm i

il ¢ hiEn
12 a1 - - =00 § :

1 - Liaison Section T
l - Mr. Bates . : 21 SEP 73 1955
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Y BY COURELR SIRVICE
Date y Septenher 14, 1055
(omgznccl and one)

To : Director of Specicl Investiiations
The Ina,pecto; Jeneral _
. Repartment of the Lir Force
ﬁ'\ﬁm“ Building Tempo &

Fourth and Sdoms Drive, 3. #.
Eaahin{}ton, . €.

From

A ]

John Zdgyar lioover, Rirector
Federal nRurcau of Inveatijstion })4,5

Subject: JACK ANDIRSOW
TTHE L4 IVG?‘*;;*fJ POST AND
TIMLS 0 LCLDT A .TICL:;? ST EME - B
'PAL” ar JUELACEI N TR CAD mIaLnt
IN POV 8, l. SS, ST
:C‘SPI DA CE - X

-8
= )
E2w /
§§% Attached is o copy cf an ariicle appearing in TIS foraf)
zgﬁ "™™he Ycslhinton Post me.:‘ “imeg rerale” m»uspcpzﬂr on Leptf:m-
Ega Ner &, 1055, entitled '7alk of Inpecehing FIC tocd eard”
=5 *y Jack Anderson. In #hot portion of the crtinle ccptioned
Ew . ‘A=30nmb ¥arning,"” ir, nder-on states, A confidential
gzMr “lue decklet, meant for Lir Force eyes only, werns dluntly
g5k - that Atoxmic weanond ncy be uged to stop future 'sngll
«=e wvars!.’ Vr., inderzon then purports to quote dircctly :
Trem this doc:rmend. Referral/Direct
Tolsgn
Bv:aar man ‘3.’ ‘0‘ i é
Nichols __ .
Belmont o Lo ' 4‘;
Harbo
Paracns tzon Branch (’by 0-6 routmg slvé;‘
Résen 7., same date) .
Tamm . 4 N
Sizoo o

Winterrowd ___ - / AHJ/e

Tele, Room ___
Holloma >

Gandy

3 . ,‘ ' T
7y
. W(/

COMM = 5




Lotter to pirector
Speeial Jnuesﬁtgntiens
The Inspector Zsneral
Department of $he Air Torce

Referral/Direct

Ure Tompkins cuiisze that upon receipt of this
informatton "hc Interagl couriiy rinision of the Lepart-
ment of Justice will cduvise vhaihar any further action
18 warrontsd in this case, JFour sorliest atteniion to
his mattor i1l he apiraciated,
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Assistont Attorney Qeneral(ortg; & 1) October 102, 1955
‘¥itlltem Fo Tempkine -

o GONTAINED T

. Dbtrector, #3I e NFORMAT! o
-E&Qéﬁ D32 . e L4 2 e 8 “?T@?;&ﬂﬁ#
JACK ANULESOK, . paTE 38T
i\, "The Washington Fost ond Times lerald.”
L5 drtlole Entitled "ralk of Impeaching ¥PC
2 liead Heard,” in Septemder 3, 1955, Iasue
ESFIONAIE = X ‘

Reference is nade to your communication dated
September L4, 1355, in which you requested that appropricie
ofrictals of the United States Alr sorce be asked ¢ertain
questions with respect to the captioned article.

By memorandum doted Coctober 1, 1955, iLhe
Denartment oy the Air sorce aduvised thot the pamphlet
tn question, prepared ¢t the Air ¥or College of the Air
'niversity, i eatitled "The Air Jorce ond National
Jecurtty Policy,” and i8 not c¢lassified. The Depariment
of the Air Force advised that porttions of the captioned

erticle may be found tn the following ercerpts from the
oforementioned pemphlet:

(1) "Under ihe former concept atomio munitions
were to be employed only cgainst an atomic aggressor who
had directly cttacked the United States or one of our
allies, Thia was a potiern of genercl war., It has been
potnted out that now the policy oj 'massive retclictory
capability’ loomens the resirictions on offenative air
power, brings into considerction the queation oy ¢ choice
in the use o) munitions, and thus gives tRe opportunity
Jor 6 dejree of Slexibility and versatility whior previously
was not present. It could now be possible for the iremeandous
Jorce in question to be used in oiher than general war as
¢ powerful deterrent to lesser cggressions. Accordingly,
an ayyressor could no longer cssume that the United Siates
wouldld be willing to permit hAtr to gelect the geography cnd
munitions of another coniest,” (Lection VI, pages 2 and 3)

(2) "In terms oj hot war, the United Stutes is * -
recdying jor o decisive cir wcr to be fought principclly

Tolson with nuclear wegpons. This type of hot war has been i,
Nichols accepled as the likelieat hy both fhe military and th ,[% '
xgmh_~; higher jzovernmental cuthorities.” (Sectiom VI, page 55_ AN
Mokr o o
parsons - JFWhppf. '

Tamm (5) !

: i s s e ot ¥
Sivoo o | FECT F
Tele.Room__O,OC‘T : Vol
Holloman 1 7’% o .
Gandy . 5 \N i




Joh and get out mithout jetting killed himsely.

3

t

kiaorandun to 4ssistont ﬁttornay general
. Fidliam Ky ronpk:;m

(3) "Thc currcnt Ue Se mtlétary strategy does not
tte uwe down to on all~out war. ¥e do not Aave +0 empsy & whole
basket oy sjg98 Jfor sock smergency. Neither do we have ito trot
out ¢ heavy-weight boxer i) ithe welder-weight ”pc ocan do the

(Seetien VI,
page 15)

fhe Depoartaent oy $he 4ir Force also advised s follows:
"The pamphlet was circulated in ¥ay, 1954, to Air sarce
Commanders o8 unclossified material which should be handled
and retained in Air Jorce channels only. It 12 not known how
¥r. Anderson obsained the quoted sxcerpts.

"Specific cnswers to the questions you raised aore
net being made since the document in question is not closaified.
In the event cddttional information is desired, it will be
Jurnished upon request,”

It is reguested that you aduisr whesher you desire
any Jurthcr investigction by this Bureay in this matier,




